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*ARTMENT OF CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION

TO: Chief, Reserves end Trusts. OUR FlLEi 44/28-3

FROM: Superintendent, James Bay Agency, YOUR FILE:

SUBJECT: Propoee^/Treaty 9 Itinerary, DATE: May 9, I960,

;\
The following is our proposed Treaty Itinerary for the 

year I960, These dates are tentative and may have to be changed 

due te weather or other circumstances.

Moose Factory June 13, I960,

Moosonee June 14, I960,

Albany• I
Weenusk
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»!X- œrr-c; COCOH30 cnJune 16, 17, 18, I960.

June 20, 21, I960,

Attawapiskat June 22, 23, 24> I960,

We have extended our Treaty payment dates at each point, 

an extra day due to the fact that elections are to be held. A request 

to hold these elections is going forward.

We have mailed requests for quotations for air service and 

will forward same to Regional Office upon receipt of same, completed 

by the local airways.

We wish te request an accountable advance in the amount of 

$11,000,00 to pay treaty and an additional $400.p8^for travel expences

V, HyGran, 
Superintendent,
James Bay Indian Agency,

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 6091, file 486/28-3 pt. 19) WTj
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